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Bethany Jeffress

From: Rheinheimer, Ed <ERheinheimer@cochise.az.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 11.00 AM

To: Kim MacEacharn

Subject: RE: RICO funds

Kim,

All of my RIiCO funds are used to supplement the salaries of my employees and office operating expenses, This use of
my RICO funds has become necessary to avold furloughs and/or layoffs as the county has cut back on staffing due to
budget cuts. [t Is also why it s not so easy for me to subsidize APAAC's obligations by assuming responsibility for
reimbursing my employees for training expenses.

Please lat me know if you have any questions.

Ed Rheinheimer
Cochise County Attornay
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From: Kim MacEachern [malltoiKim.MacEachern@apaac.az.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 9:08 AM

Ta: Kimberly MacEachern (kmacl411@me.com)

Subject; RICQ funds .

ALL:

As you are aware, thera is some criticism amongst the chattéring classes regarding RICO funds. I am doing a survey as to
the uses for which RICO funds are applied in your communities. If you could provide a listing with just general
information about the varlous uses to me by close of business Friday, March 15, 2013, I would greatly appreciate It.

Thank you,

Kim MacEachern, Staff Attorney
APAAC _
1951 W, Camelback Road, Suite 202
Phoenix, AZ 85015

. 602-542-7200
602-882-0313 (moblle)
602-274-4215 (fax)
http://apaac.az.gov

"tmpowerlng AZ's prosecutors to administer justice and contribute to public safety through training and advocacy.”
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